Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION
Jim Gray William O’Mara
Mayor Comussioner

TO: Jim Grgy, Mayor
FROM: % M

Todd Slatn, Director
Division of Central Purchasing

DATE: August 12, 2013
SUBJECT: Bid #92-2013 Hazardous Material Spill Clean Up

Bids to establish a price contract for Hazardous Matedal Spill Clean Up for the Division of Fire and
Emergency Services were recetved in the Division of Central Purchasing on August 5, 2013.

Economic Engine notified two hundred fifteen (215) vendors with thirty-seven (37) vendors viewing the
document. Two (2) bids were received.

Evergreen AES Environmental Services submitted the lowest bid on the majority of items. However,
Evergreen AES Environmental Services tock exception to the requirement to have a full team with all
necessaty equipment and supplies on site within one (1) hour. Evergreen can only meet this requirement
during regular business hours.

PECCO Inc submitted the second lowest bid and took no exceptions to the one (1) hour mobilizaton
requirement.

The bid of PECCO Inc meets bid specifications and is within budgetaty constraints, thetefore, the bid of
PECCO Inc 1s recommended.

cc: Sally Hamilton, Chief Administrative Officer
Wililam (O’Mara, Commissioner of Finance and Administration
Clay Mason, Commissioner of Public Safety
Keith Jackson, Chief, Fire & Emergency Setvices
Stacy Maynard, Council Administrator
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